
March 14, 2025 
Subject: Shim & Overlay Parking 
Lot  
Win: 028068.00 
Location: Portland 
Amendment No. 1  

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

The following questions have been received: 

Question: How many catch basins/manholes are there that will need to have joints ground 
around them? 

Response:  There are approximately 6 catch basins in the parking area. 

Question: Has the Department identified any areas that shall receive a spot shim?  If so where 
are they located and what are the approximate sizes? 

Response:  MaineDOT does not anticipate much spot shimming in the parking area. It’s the 
Bidder’s responsibility to inspect the site and bid accordingly. Bidders may visit the site at their 
own convenience. 

Question: There are several wide cracks in the parking lot.  Is the Department going fill/seal the 
cracks prior to this project taking place? 

Response:   No. 

Question: It appears that the curb is going to lose some reveal and possibly even be buried in 
some locations.  Is the Department ok with this? 

Response:   The Department is aware that some curb reveal may be lost with the overlay. 



 
 

 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on April 2, 2025. 
 
 
       
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 
 
 


